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Eric: Thank you for your response regarding the transcripts. However, please see the memo below. Under 

three entries (highlighted) there is a reference to transcripts. Please advise me who you checked with at the 

Archives. If they are not in the JFK Collection, then maybe they are with the original tapes with David Kepley. 

Please ask Dave Montague what the references to transcripts mean. It says in the introduction that the 

material is at the Archives.Please advise. Thanks.Tom To: Thom Wilborn/ARRB, Tom Samoluk/ARRB, Douglas 

Horne/ARRBcc: Jeremy Gunn/ARRB From: Dave Montague/ARRB Date: 04/21/97 04:11:50 PMSubject: Tapes 

re: Perry Raymond Russo and Gordon Duane NovelThe following are audiovisual materials which the ARRB 

received from Harry Connick in New Orleans, LA relating to Perry Raymond Russo & Gordon Duane Novel; they 

are currently stored at Archives II:Item Format#81 Perry R. Russo WABF-TV (open reel) intermediate 71/2 i.p.s. 

5" tapeBaton Rouge #14 Perry Russo under hypnosis Casette tapes - marked Lawrence HowardTapes #1 & 2 & 

copy Interview 1, 2, 3 2nd Interview between P. Russo and (1) 7" Reel Tape (1) Transcript with correctionsJ. 

Phelan 3rd Interview between Perry Russo and (1) 7" Reel audio tape, labeled as above withJames Phelan 

"nothing of importance." (1) 4th Interview between Perry Russo and (1) unboxed 4-inch reel labeled "Phelan 

Orig."James Phelan & Mark Lan (1) 7" Scotch 290 Box with tape Perry Russo & Washington Post #5 (1) 7" 

Scotch 290 tape box with tape labeled as above (1) transcript#:40 p. and 4.40 p.G. Novel & L. Loisel 3" open 

reel tape(Ivon and Gardner) 1st Interview between P. Russo and J. Phelan 7" open reel tape Transcribed 

6/16/67, 19 pp.Perry Russo & Geo Lardner Wash. (1) 7" Audio tape in box labeled as above (1) transcriptNovel 

Tape - Property Mississippi ?Transcription of unidentified phone call Perry Russo 7" open reel tape envelope 

marked "#13"-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------NARA was able to transfer some Russo & Novel materials onto audio cassettes from their various 

formats given age & condition. The following tapes were provided to the ARRB & are in the scif:Tape Front 

BackLD-7 Part l of l BlankPerry Raymond Russo - WABF TV 10 Minutes Baton Rouge, 24 Feb. '67 LD-35 Part l of 

4 Part 2 of 4Perry Russo & Washington Post #5 38 Minutes 23 MinutesLD-35 Part 3 of 4 Part 4 of 4Perry Russo 

& Washington Post #5 38 Minutes 30 MinutesLD 38 Part 1 of 2 Part 2 of 2G. Novel & L. Loisel 38 Minutes 2 

MinutesLD 51 Part 1 of 3 Part 2 of 3First Interview - P. Russo & J. Phalen 38 Minutes 22 MinutesLD 51 Part 3 of 

3 BlankFirst Interview - P. Russo & J. Phalen 25 MinutesLD 83 Part 1 of 2 Part 2 of 2Perry Russo & Geo Lardner - 

Wash. Post 38 Minutes 13 MinutesLD 90 Part 1 of 4 Part 2 of 4Perry Russo 38 Minutes 22 MinutesLD 90 Part 3 

of 4 Part 4 of 4Perry Russo 38 Minutes 30 Minutes
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